Browning Public Schools
Board Agenda Request
Meeting To Be Held: May 22, 2017

Recognition: [ ] Students [] Staff [ ] Parents
Information: [ ] Building Report [ ] Old Business [ ] Superintendent’s Report
Action: [] Resignation [ ] Hiring [ ] Contract Service Agreements
[ ] Travel Out-of-State [ ] Travel In State X Approvals
[ ] Termination [ ] Legal Matters [] Other:

This action request pertains to <] Elementary (only)  [_] High School/District Wide

Date: May 17, 2017

To: Board of Trustees From: John P. Rouse
Title: Superintendent

Subject: Approval for the Construction of Phase Il of the Playground Project

Description: The Facility Committee has reviewed the plans for Phase Il of the playground project.
Tim Peterson has prepared the Phase 2 construction plans, and Swank has sought and received bids from
the subcontractors for this project. The administration recommends approval of the Phase Il schedule of
costs for this project, so construction can take place this summer.

Financial Impact: $1,082,000 (cost estimate) Impact Aid Funds

Attachment(s): Phase Il Schedule of Values.

Superintendent Action: [_] Approved[ | Denied [ ]| Deferred Initial & date:

Comments:

Board Action: [ | N/A(Info) [ | Approved [ | Denied [ ] Tabled to:




From: Timothy Peterson <TimothyP@Ipwarchitecture.com>
Date: Tue, May 16, 2017 at 5:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: RE: 5-11-17 Playground pricing to LPW

To: johnr@bps.k12.mt.us

John,

Here's Swank's final pricing on the playground. With the changes suggested at the last facilities meeting, we got
approximately $45,000 out of the budget. Did you want to set up a special board meeting for this?

Tim
Timothy M. Peterson,

AlA, LEED AP BD+C, GGP
Vice President | Principal Architect

Browning Playground Site- Phase Il Schedule of Values

Item Value

Bonds & Insurance $14,500

General Requirements $83,060

Earthwork- Demo prep storm drainage $281,240 | Trails End

Site Concrete $131,000

Gutters & downs $48,000

Playground equipment $105,000 | NW Playground Equip
Irrigation systems $54,200 | Jonas Sprinkler
Hardscaping- pavers $162,000 | Rocky Mountain Hardscapes
Landscaping $114,000 | Alpine Landscape

OH &P $89,000

Total $1,082,000
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